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From: State Department FOIA [mailto:noreply@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 01:48 PM

To: David Bossie

Subject: FOIA Request Letter

Thank you for filing your FOIA request online on 8/22/2014. Here is a review of your request.

The records I request can be described as follows:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. The records I request can be described
as follows: Any and all correspondence, in any format, regarding, discussing, mentioning or
with, Mr. Rajiv “Raj” Fernando, who is President of Chopper Trading and served as a member of
the State Department’s International Security Advisory Board and or between any of the
following individuals: Secretary of State Hillary Clinton; Phillipe Reines, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State; Huma Abedin, Deputy Chief of Staff for the Secretary of State; Cheryl Mills,
Chief of Staff; Patrick F. Kennedy, Under Secretary For Management; Dr. William Perry,
Chairman of the International Security Advisory Board; Charles B. Curtis, Vice Chairman of the
International Security Advisory Board; Ellen Tauscher, Under Secretary for Arms Control and
International Security; Robert Einhorn, Special Adviser For Nonproliferation And Arms Control;
Representatives, officials and/or reporters for ABC News, including but not limited to Brian
Ross, Matthew Mosk, and Megan Churchmach; Victoria Nuland, Bureau of Public Affairs,
Office of Press Relations; Patrick Ventrell, Bureau of Public Affairs, Office of Press Relations;
Harold Hongju Koh, Legal Adviser of the Department of State; Richard C. Visek, Designated
Agency Ethics Official, Office of Ethics and Financial Disclosure; and Kathryn Youel Page,
Alternate Designated Agency Ethics Official, Office of Ethics and Financial Disclosure Please
release all reasonably segregable material. Please note that any job titles provided above are
intended only to help the reviewer identify the individual referenced. The scope of this FOIA is
not limited to the individual(s) listed acting in an official capacity for only the job title stated, but
is intended for any correspondence produced by the individuals listed acting in any capacity
related to State Department business or affairs. The request for correspondence includes, but is
not limited to, any and all correspondences that were used to conduct official State Department
business, as well as correspondence that were of a personal nature that used a State Department
e-mail address, used State Department letterhead, or utilized any State Department resources in
the creation or delivery of said correspondence.

The time period of my request is from 04/01/2011 to 10/31/2012

I am a representative of the news media seeking information as part of a news gathering effort
and not for commercial use.

Additional documentation or comments will be required.

I represent I represent Citizens United Productions/Documentary Filmmaker

I am willing to pay $25 for my request.

I have a compelling need for expeditious handling:
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- An urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity

exists.
This option available for ONLY PERSONS PRIMARILY ENGAGED IN DISSEMINATING

INFORMATION.

- The information provided will be used for a time-sensitive project that will be made available
to the public.

My additional comments are as follows:
N/A

Contact Information

Mr. David N Bossie

Citizens United

1006 Pennsylvania Ave., SE
Washington, District of Columbia 20003
P: (202) 547-5420

F: (202) 547-5421
davidbossie(@citizensunited.org




